

# Stine Gellert

## Lawyer, Senior Associate



---

Location	Copenhagen
Phone	+45 33 34 00 88
Mobile	+45 20 73 50 13
Language	English
Secretary	Marianne Roest Hansen
Email	<a href="mailto:stine.gellert@dk.dlapiper.com">stine.gellert@dk.dlapiper.com</a>

---

Stine Gellert provides advice and assistance to Danish and international businesses and public authorities.

She advises and assists businesses in connection with transport, logistics, trade in goods and services as well as commercial agreements and issues. Her assistance includes i.a., the drafting of standard agreements as well as the negotiation and conclusion of agreements and their application in practice.

Stine also advises and assists businesses on issues relating to sustainability and Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG) and rules in that respect as well as in connection with businesses' policies, procedures, reports, due diligence and agreements in this relation.

Stine also has experience of providing advice and assistance to businesses and public authorities regarding natural resources, energy, environment, climate and international law. She also provides advice on telecommunications and communications satellites.

Finally, Stine advises and assists businesses on the interpretation and application of rules on sanctions and expert

controls as well as in connection with drafting and applying policies and procedures regarding compliance with the rules in that respect.

# Qualifications

---

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	2022
	Master of Law, University of Copenhagen	2018
	Studies at Queen Mary University of London, UK	2017

---

# Experience

---

## Recent highlights

- Stine acted for a global enterprise on the drafting of its standard agreements as well as on the negotiation and conclusion of specific agreements concerning transport and logistics. The agreements concern the supply of transport and logistics services as well as compliance with relevant rules and standards, also including issues relating to sustainability and Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG).
- Stine has advised several enterprises on the interpretation and application of rules on sanctions and export controls regarding their activities, transactions and owners as well as on the operation of subsidiaries in sanctioned countries. Stine also acted for and assisted these enterprises on the drafting and application of their policies and procedures for complying with rules on sanctions and export controls, including regarding dual-use products.
- Stine has advised and assisted Naalakkersuisut (the Government of Greenland). Her services included advising on oil and gas, minerals, waterpower, energy and utilities, tourism, environment, climate, maritime issues, international law, maritime law, international agreements and the legal aspects relating to the Greenland Self-Government.
- Stine advised a number of global enterprises on the legal aspects relating to telecommunications, electronic communications networks and services as well as communications satellites networks and services. Her advice also concerned regulation and agreements regarding the establishment and operation of such networks and services.

---

## Career highlights

Senior Associate, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2024

Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2022-2024

Assistant Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2019-2022

Legal Trainee, DLA Piper Denmark, 2017-2019

Legal Trainee, LETT (DLA Piper Denmark), 2016-2017

Law Student, IUNO Law Firm, 2015-2016

---

## Positions of trust

Member of the Board of the Danish foundation, Fonden Ung Krisecenter (a Danish refuge centre for young women)

---

# Services

---



Energy and Infrastructure



Shipping and Transport



Energy and Utilities



Mining



International Trade, Regulatory and Government Affairs



International trade, investment, regulation and compliance



Litigation, Arbitration and Investigations



Corporate and Regulatory Investigations

# Sectors

---



Energy and Natural Resources



Minedrift



Shipping, transport and logistic



Technology